

Navratan Lal Gupta

Senior DevOps Engineer • Certified Kubernetes Administrator • AWS Certified Solutions Architect

Address Bengaluru, India, 560100 **WWW** <https://www.navratangupta.in>

Phone +917776848020, +919901080916 **LinkedIn** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/navratan-gupta>

Email navratan.gupta04@gmail.com

6+ years of industry experience and complete understanding of DevOps and CloudOps. Highly experienced in Kubernetes and AWS and known for having talents in Linux, Python, Golang, Jenkins CI, Docker, GitLab, Azure, and GCP cloud. Excellent reputation for problem solving. Supervised and mentored the team of developers. Eager to learn cutting-edge technologies.

Skills

DevOps

Kubernetes

Python

Shell Scripting

Jenkins

Golang

Docker

AWS

Azure

GCP

GitLab

Work Experience

Aug 2022 – Present – **Senior Software Engineer**
OpenText, Bengaluru

- Setup Kubernetes cluster on AWS and GCP cloud
- Deploy OpenText applications on K8s cluster.
- Cloud Operations.

Sep 2020 – Aug 2022 – **Application Development Senior Analyst**
Accenture, Bengaluru

- Architect, develop and enhance Accenture's myWizard DevOps platform.
- Setup Kubernetes cluster on AWS, Azure and GCP cloud and deploy DevOps tools on K8s cluster.
- Write DevOps CI/CD pipeline for Jenkins CI.
- Write helm charts of applications for deployment on Kubernetes cluster.
- Supervise and mentor development team and lead new developments.

Jan 2017 – System Engineer
Jun 2020 Tata Consultancy Services, Bengaluru

- Provided preventive maintenance for servers including upgrades and patches, Disaster recovery operations and business continuity test.
- Facilitated continuous delivery and deployments using IBM UrbanCode Deploy (uDeploy).
- Resolved issues and escalated problems with knowledgeable support and quality service.
- Handled automation of repetitive and complex tasks using Shell scripting and Python.
- Vigilant service monitoring and watchful to any security violations.

Education

2012-2016 Bachelor of Engineering
Nagpur University

2010-2012 Intermediate in Science
D.A.V. Public School, Ranchi

2010 Matriculation
G.G.P.S. Daltonganj

Certifications and Awards

Jan 2022 AWS Certified Solutions Architect - Associate
By AWS
[Verify Credential](#)

Sep 2021 CKA: Certified Kubernetes Administrator
By The Linux Foundation and CNCF
[Verify Credential](#)

Feb 2019 Technical Excellence Award
By Tata Consultancy Services